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November 6, 1998 /> ]\) / )
EA 98-175 (S,
EA 98-231
Mr. Olivei u. Kingsley
President, Nuclear Generating Group
Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Regulatory Services
Executive Towers West |i|
1400 Opus Piace, Suite 500
Downers Grove, IL 60515
Gentlemen:
This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated October 12, 1€98 and your check in

the amount of $88,000 in payment for the civil penalty concerning your Quad Cities facility
proposed by NRC in a letter dated September 11, 1998. Your corrective actions will be
examined during future inspection.

Sincerely,

Original £1pn2d 7y
James Liaheroan

James Lieberman, Director

Office of Enforcement
Docket Nos. 50-254, 50-265
License Nos. DPR-29, DPR-30
cc: J. Caldwell, Acting Regional Administrator ,
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